
   
 

Page 1 of 10 

 

SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 
QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING – NOTICE AND AGENDA 

10:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 
 

This meeting is being held in accordance with California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Orders N-

29-20 and N-33-20 as well as recommendations from the California Department of Public Health.  The 
Quarterly Retirement Board meeting on September 16, 2021 will not have a physical location.  This will 

be a remote-only meeting, telephonically via Zoom Video Communications.  
 

Members of the public can attend the RTD Board Meeting (audio only) by dialing: (669) 900-6833 
Meeting ID: 990 7294 3168, or by viewing a live broadcast of the meeting online at 

https://zoom.us/j/99072943168. 

 
Persons wishing to address the Board must submit a public comment request by sending an 

email to BoardSupport@sjRTD.com or by calling (209) 467-6613.  All comments must be 
received by 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, September 16, 2021. 

 

RTD is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual’s ability or 
access method.  If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact RTD’s Chief Executive Office at 

(209) 467-6613.  For language assistance, interpreter services, please contact (209) 943-1111.  Para 
información en Español, por favor llame al (209) 943-1111. 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/REFLECTION 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
 

4. ROLL CALL 

 
5. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. RESOLUTION:  APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 24, 2021 QUARTERLY 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Board approval of minutes. 
 

B. RESOLUTION:  APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 24, 2021 SPECIAL 
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Board approval of minutes. 
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Items are provided for information only.  No action is required. 
 

A. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE OF JUNE 30, 2021 
Team Hewins, LLC staff will present the 2021 second quarter performance analysis and 

year to date comparisons for the Retirement and Health Plans. 

 
B. UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 

RTD Human Resources Administrator Ericka Franco will update the Board on recent 
retirements that have occurred since last reported on June 24, 2021. 

 
 

 

mailto:BoardSupport@sjRTD.com


   
 

Page 2 of 10 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Each person who addresses the Retirement Board shall not make slanderous or profane remarks 
to or about any member of the Board, staff, or general public.  Any person who utters loud, 

threatening, personal or abusive language, who is unduly repetitious or engages in extended 

discussion of irrelevancies, or who engages in any disorderly conduct which disrupts, disturbs or 
impedes the orderly conduct of any Retirement Board meeting, shall at the discretion of the 

presiding officer or a majority of the Retirement Board, be barred from further audience before 
the Retirement Board during that meeting.  All public comments shall be limited to no more than 

FIVE MINUTES.  In addition, applause, loud noises, or any other outbursts or disruptions from 
the audience are not allowed during or after a public comment.  At the discretion of the presiding 

officer, those who are in violation of this protocol may be disconnected from the meeting. 

 
8. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE RETIREMENT BOARD AND/OR STAFF 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 NOTE:  THE NEXT QUARTERLY SCHEDULED RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING WILL 
BE HELD ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. 

 
 DATE POSTED:  SEPTEMBER 10, 2021 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 5A 
Subject: Minutes of June 24, 2021                                                                     September 16, 2021 

 

Page 3 of 10 

 

MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARD 
OF THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) 

THURSDAY, JUNE 24, 2021 
 

Pursuant to Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom, the San 

Joaquin Regional Transit District (RTD) Retirement Board held a Quarterly Meeting on Thursday, June 24, 
2021 at 12:00 p.m., telephonically via Zoom Video Communications. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER  Chair Crystal McGee-Lee called the meeting to order at 12:00 

p.m. 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/REFLECTION Chair McGee-Lee called for a moment of silence and  

     reflection. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG Chair McGee-Lee led the pledge. 
 

4. ROLL CALL Present:  Crystal McGee-Lee, Chair 

      Michael Restuccia, Vice-Chair 
      Ralph Niz, Director  

     Johanna Shick, Director 
 

 RTD Staff Present (via videoconference) 

 Gloria Salazar, CEO 
 Kimberly Gayle, Deputy CEO 

 Al Warren Hoslett, RTD Legal Counsel 
 Christopher Waddell, Retirement Board Legal Counsel 

 Mike Thompson, Chief Administration and Innovation Officer  
 Merab Talamantes, Project Controls Manager  

 Virginia Alcayde, Director of Finance  

 Ravi Sharma, Finance Manager 
 Malika McGee, Human Resources Manager 

 Brad Menil, Maintenance Superintendent 
 Ericka Franco, Human Resources Administrator 

 Erica Smith, Executive and Board Support Specialist 

 
 Members of the Public Who Indicated They Were Present 

 Thuong Thien, Team Hewins, LLC 
 

5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 The following report was provided for information only: 
 

A. RTD BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 5992 DATED JUNE 18, 2021 AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN 

 Board authorization of contributions to the Defined Benefit Plan. 
 

6. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. RESOLUTION NO. 437:  APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 18, 2021 

QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 
 

ACTION: MOTION:  Michael Restuccia SECOND:  Ralph Niz 

Roll Call: 
AYES: Restuccia, Niz, McGee-Lee, Shick NAYES:     ABSTAIN:     ABSENT: 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 5A 
Subject: Minutes of June 24, 2021                                                                     September 16, 2021 

 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 
B. RESOLUTION NO. 438:  APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 5, 2021 SPECIAL 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 
 

ACTION: MOTION:  Michael Restuccia SECOND:  Ralph Niz 

Roll Call: 
AYES: Restuccia, Niz, McGee-Lee, Shick NAYES:     ABSTAIN:     ABSENT: 

 
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

A. RESOLUTION NO. 439:  APPROVING AMENDED AND RESTATED GENERAL RETAINER 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT AND OLSON 

REMCHO, LLP 
 

ACTION: MOTION:  Johanna Shick SECOND:  Michael Restuccia 
Roll Call: 

AYES: Restuccia, Niz, McGee-Lee, Shick NAYES:     ABSTAIN:     ABSENT: 

 
B. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE OF MARCH 31, 2021 

Principal Senior Financial Advisor Thuong Thien of Team Hewins, LLC presented the 2021 
first quarter performance analysis and year to date comparisons for the Retirement and 

Health Plan. 

 
A Special Retirement Board Meeting will be held to discuss the asset allocation for the 

Pension and OPEB portfolios. 
 

C. UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 
RTD Human Resources Administrator Ericka Franco provided an update on recent 

retirements that have occurred between March 18, 2021 and June 24, 2021. 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comments were made. 
 

9. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE RETIREMENT BOARD AND/OR STAFF 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:55 p.m. 
 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 5A 
Subject: Resolution Minutes of June 24, 2021                                                     September 16, 2021 

 

Page 5 of 10 

 

RESOLUTION NO.____ 
DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE  

QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 24, 2021 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Retirement Board of the San Joaquin Regional Transit District 

that the minutes of the Quarterly Meeting held on June 24, 2021 be approved. 
 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5B 
Subject: Minutes of August 24, 2021                                                                 September 16, 2021 

 

Page 6 of 10 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARD 
OF THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2021 
 

Pursuant to Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom, the San 

Joaquin Regional Transit District (RTD) Retirement Board held a Special Meeting on Tuesday, August 24, 
2021 at 11:00 a.m., telephonically via Zoom Video Communications. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER   Chair McGee-Lee called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/REFLECTION Chair McGee-Lee called for a moment of silence and  
 reflection. 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG Chair McGee-Lee led the pledge. 

 
4. ROLL CALL Present:  Crystal McGee-Lee, Chair 

     Michael Restuccia, Vice-Chair 

     Ralph Niz, Director 
     Johanna Shick, Director 

 
 RTD Staff Present (via videoconference) 

 Gloria Salazar, CEO 

 Kimberly Gayle, Deputy CEO 
 Darla Smith, COO 

 Al Warren Hoslett, RTD Legal Counsel 
 Christopher Waddell, Retirement Board Legal Counsel 

 Ravi Sharma, Finance Manager 
 Merab Talamantes, Project Controls Manager 

 Mike Thompson, Chief Administration and Innovation Officer 

 Virginia Alcayde, Director of Finance  
 Malika McGee, Human Resources Manager 

 Ericka Franco, Human Resources Administrator 
 Damaris Galvan, Service Development Manager 

 Luciana Lindroos, Senior Accountant - Payroll 

 Melissa Comages, Senior Accountant – Payroll 
 Erica Smith, Executive and Board Support Specialist 

 
 Members of the Public Who Indicated They Were Present 

 Thuong Thien, Team Hewins, LLC 

 Roger Hewins, Team Hewins, LLC 
 Ka-Tye Koo, Team Hewins, LLC 

 Kristen Rogers, Olson Remcho, LLP 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 No public comments were made. 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. RETIREMENT AND HEALTH PLAN PORTFOLIOS ASSET ALLOCATION 
Thuong Thien of Team Hewins, LLC. led a discussion to determine the asset allocation 

for the Pension and OPEB portfolios. 

 
7. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE RETIREMENT BOARD AND/OR STAFF 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5B 
Subject: Minutes of August 24, 2021                                                                 September 16, 2021 

 

Page 7 of 10 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:57 a.m. 

 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5B 
Subject: Resolution Minutes of August 24, 2021                                                  September 16, 2021 

 

Page 8 of 10 

 

RESOLUTION NO.____ 
DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE  

SPECIAL RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 24, 2021 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Retirement Board of the San Joaquin Regional Transit District 

that the minutes of the Special Meeting held on August 24, 2021 be approved. 
 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                      Item 6A 
Subject: Quarterly Investment Performance – Team Hewins, LLC                             September 16, 2021 

 

Page 9 of 10 

 

INFORMATION ITEM: QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 

 

LEAD STAFF:    TEAM HEWINS, LLC 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   TO BE DISCUSSED 
 

DISCUSSION: 
Team Hewins, LLC staff will provide a presentation to Board regarding the 2021 second quarter 

performance analysis and year to date comparison for the Retirement and Health Plans. 



 
 

 

 
 
August 13, 2021 
 
The Board of Directors 
Ms. Gloria Salazar 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District 
P.O. Box 201010 
Stockton, CA 95201 
 
Dear Gloria and Members of the Board: 
 
Enclosed please find the Second Quarter 2021 Performance Analysis for the Retirement Plan 
and Health Plan. 

 
Market Review 
 
The second quarter of the year saw strong market returns once again, fueled in part by both a 
reopening economy and loose monetary and fiscal policy. That’s not to say that there haven’t been 
any hiccups along the way.  Inflation concerns were stoked again when the May year-over-year rise 
in consumer prices hit 5%, the biggest spike in inflation in the last 13 years1. In response, the 
Federal Reserve increased its expectations for inflation this year while indicating that it may raise 
interest rates earlier than previously expected2.  The Fed maintains its position that inflation is 
transitory, but concerns that inflation may be more long lasting have contributed to market 
volatility nonetheless.  

 
1 Gwynn Guilford, “U.S. Inflation Is Highest in 13 Years as Prices Surge 5%”, WSJ. 
2 Jeff Cox, “The Fed moves up its timeline for rate hikes as inflation rises”, CNBC. 

Source: Morningstar®, data as of June 30, 2021.  See disclosure page for more information. 



 
 

 

The Treasury market ultimately gave the Fed the benefit of the doubt during the quarter as the yield 
on the 10-year bond reached a peak at 1.74% on March 31 before gradually dropping to end the 
quarter at 1.45%3.  As economists and market strategists intensely debate the prospects of sustained 
inflation, both equity and fixed income markets are for now accepting the Fed’s view. 

Large cap stocks outperformed small cap in the second quarter, a reversal of the trend seen in the 
previous two quarters. Fueled in part by the uncertainty about the pandemic and the economy, the 
big growth stocks that did so well in 2020 saw strong returns this past quarter. 

Small cap stocks still did well on an absolute basis for the quarter. Their outperformance in the first 
quarter was so pronounced that they have maintained the largest gain by a good margin on a year-
to-date basis. 

 
3 Source: Treasury.gov.  



 
 

 

Developed and emerging markets also had a strong quarter but underperformed large cap US 
stocks. The dollar weakened in the quarter, boosting overseas returns for US based investors. 
Varying vaccine rollouts in emerging markets relative to developed markets are creating additional 
hurdles for their economies.                       

Value continued to outperform growth in US small cap stocks and in emerging markets, but growth 
stocks outperformed in the large cap sector, fueled by the big tech names that were hobbled in the 
first quarter. The rotation into either value or growth stock sectors seems to change with the 
sentiment about reopening economies, with value stocks being boosted by optimism regarding a 
broad-based economic recovery and growth stocks benefitting from concerns about economic 
growth. 

Bond markets reversed the trend seen in the first quarter as US investment grade bonds gained 
back about half of their first quarter drop. Municipal bonds remained relatively flat but still 
positive. Lower credit quality bonds, which tend to be more correlated to stocks, saw a meaningful 
rally in the second quarter as the search for higher yields continued. Emerging Markets bonds had 
the strongest rebound of the bond indices shown, driven in part by the weakening US dollar. 

 While overall market volatility has declined since last year, there has been substantial movement 
within the market sectors and styles.4 There is still much uncertainty in capital markets, but it 
seems that the good is generally outweighing the bad. Investors who have stayed with well-
diversified portfolios have been able to participate fully. 

Plan Performance (Pension Portfolio) 
Behind the backdrop of re-opening economies and increasing vaccine distribution, markets had 
strong returns in the second quarter, and the Pension Plan gained 5.05%, in line with the target 
benchmark (+5.01%) and the median return of Callan’s Small Fund peer group. Plan assets were 
approximately $55.5 million at quarter end. Since inception, the Plan has achieved an annualized 
return of 10.99%, leading both its benchmark and roughly two thirds of its peers.  

REITs and US large cap stocks led the way in the second quarter, with DFA Global Real Estate 
Securities (+10.52%) and Vanguard Institutional Index (+8.54) posting the highest returns on an 
absolute basis. The DFA US Large Cap Value Fund (+5.22%) almost mirrored its benchmark and the 
median return of its peers in the second quarter while ranking highly on a relative basis after a 
strong first quarter. The fund ranks well above the median peer return over the last 1-year (top 
15%), 5 -year (top 40%), 10-year (top 26%), and since inception (top 14%) periods. 

 
4 https://www.wsj.com/articles/the-stock-market-hasnt-been-this-placid-in-years-11624740199?mod=searchresults_pos2&page=1 



 
 

 

Small cap stocks slowed down a little in the quarter, behind the uncertainties mentioned above, but 
still had strong returns for the quarter. Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index (+5.81%) led the way, 
outperforming the median return of its peers by almost 1% in the second quarter. 

Vanguard International Growth (+7.49%) beat its benchmark (+6.60%) and the median return of its 
peers, shaking off a rough first quarter where it posted negative returns.  Over the long-run, the 
fund boasts excellent relative returns, sitting in the top 5% of its peers over the last 1, 3, 5, 10-year 
and since inception periods. 

In Emerging Markets, DFA Emerging Markets Core (+6.29%) had a strong quarter in both absolute 
terms and relative to its style neutral benchmark (+5.05%). Its greater emphasis on value stocks led 
to a relative underweight in big China-based tech names like Alibaba, which helped drive 
outperformance. 

Fixed income markets were buoyed by falling yields after posting negative returns in the first 
quarter. The Agincourt core bond strategy (+1.97%) outpaced its benchmark by 0.14%. The 
“diversified fixed income” sectors -- high yield bonds and emerging debt – were also supported by 
falling yields, and in the case of PIMCO EM Full Spectrum Bond (+3.23%), by a weakening US dollar. 

Plan Performance (Health Portfolio) 
The Health Plan, which has a higher allocation to equities compared to the Pension Plan, returned 
5.61% in the second quarter, leading its benchmark and ranking within the top 22% of its peers. 
Plan assets were approximately $11.8 million at the end of the quarter. Over the last year, the plan 
outpaced its benchmark by almost 4.5% and ranked in the top 5% of its peers. 

In core fixed income, both Dodge & Cox Income (+1.98%) and PIMCO Total Return (+2.09%) beat 
their benchmark and the median return of their peers in the second quarter. 

We will more thoroughly review market conditions and Plan performance at our upcoming 
meeting.   

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Thuong Thien, CFP® 
Principal, Senior Financial Advisor 



Prepared by Team Hewins, LLC  

203 Redwood Shores Parkway, Suite 550 | Redwood City, CA 94065   teamhewins.com 

San Joaquin Regional Transit District 
Pension Portfolio 

Quarterly Investment Report 

June 30, 2021



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 6B 
Subject: Update on Retirements                                                                        September 16, 2021 

 

Page 10 of 10 

 

INFORMATION ITEM: UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 
 

LEAD STAFF:    ERICKA FRANCO 
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   NONE 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 

The following persons have retired since the last update to the Retirement Board: 

 

Name Position Age 
Years of  
Service 

Retirement 
Date 

Type of 
Retirement 

Eric Attaway Bus Operator 63 15.25 05/01/2021 
Regular 

Retirement 

Phillip Schmit 
Facilities 

Technician C 
63 18.50 07/17/2021 

Regular 

Retirement 

 


	Agenda
	5A Minutes June 24, 2021
	5B Minutes August 24, 2021
	6A Quarterly Investment Performance

